






4

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,
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Hi 

There have been some delays in the connecting flights and a couple of us will still be in air at 11.45AM Perth time. 
We propose to reschedule the teleconference for 4PM Perth time this afternoon. I will resend the invite, please let 
me know if this doesn’t work and we can revise for a later time slot accordingly.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

From:  
Sent: Sunday, 12 January 2020 12:49 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS 
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi 

All of us are travelling to Portland Victoria for the Project start up on Monday. Just working through our flight 
schedule, following time windows would work for us for a teleconference on Monday, 13th Jan.

 11.45AM Perth Time
 4PM Perth Time

I will send a skype invite for 11.45AM for Monday morning, if that doesn’t work then I can revise it accordingly.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

From:  
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 11:15 PM
To: >
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS 
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only
Dear 

Please see below NOPSEMA’s advice to SLB’s proposed actions in response to recommendations of inspection 2101 
(Otway Basin 2D MC MSS).

I suggest that we meet (teleconference or face to face) on Monday or early Tuesday (if possible) to discuss SLB’s 
response to the matters raised below noting the anticipated commencement date of 16 January 2020. 

I’ll give you a call on Monday morning to discuss. 

Kind regards
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For Official Use Only

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 6:18 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS

Hi 

Hope this finds you well.

We have submitted our response via secure transfer in the requested spreadsheet format. 

Also, recommendation 2101-8,9,10 were not included in the spreadsheet provided to us. We have summarized our 
response (in green)to referred recommendation as per below as the spreadsheet is protected and is not allowing us 
to make the changes:

 NOPSEMA Recommendation 2101-08
SLB response: 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 NOPSEMA Recommendation 2101-09
SLB response: 

 
 

 

 NOPSEMA Recommendation 2101-10
SLB response: 

 
 

 
 

 
. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 2:48 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS








